
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
 

August 5th, 2014 
 

ADDENDUM #5 
 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDER(S) ON BID #38310 - WTC REDEVELOPMENT UTILITY 
METERING INTEGRATION 
 

 Bid Due Date August 13th, no later than 11:00 AM 
 

 Site Inspection will be held on August 7th, 2014 at 10:00am 
 

 
Bidders interested in receiving confidential drawings and specifications for Addendum #5 
shall have their Security Information Manager (SIM) contact Joann Spirito at 
jspirito@panynj.gov or (212) 435-5640. 
 
 
The following changes are hereby made to the Bid Solicitation Document: 

 
I. BID SOLICITATION DOCUMENT 
 

A. EXHIBIT D – ELECTRICAL WORK PERMIT POLICY: 
 
Please insert EXHIBIT D – ELECTRICAL WORK PERMIT POLICY, provided with 
this Addendum #5, to the end of the Bid Solicitation Document.     

 
B. EXHIBIT E – STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR PORT AUTHORITY 

TECHNOLOGY: 
 
Please insert EXHIBIT E – STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR PORT 
AUTHORITY TECHNOLOGY, provided with this Addendum #5, to the end of the Bid 
Solicitation Document. 
 
C. PART IV – SIGNATURE SHEET, NAME AND RESIDENCE OF PRINCIPALS 

SHEET AND PRICING SHEET(S), TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Please delete PART IV in its entirety and replace with new PART IV provided with this 
Addendum #5. 
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D. PART V – SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 3 – DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Please delete the following Drawings and Specifications and replace them with the 
Drawings and Specifications provided with this Addendum #5: 
 
Drawings 
T-100.00 
T-101.00 
T-107.00 
T-108.00 
T-115.00 
T-120.00 
 
 
Specifications 
260000   GENERAL PROVISIONS FOR ELECTRICAL WORK 
260500   COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRICAL 
260519   LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND 

CABLES 
260529   HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
260533   RACEWAY AND BOXES FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
260548   HANGERS AND SWAY/SEISMIC BRACING FOR ELECTRICAL 

SYSTEMS 
260553   IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
262816  ENCLOSED SWITCHES AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS 
270526   GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR COMMUNICATIONS 

SYSTEMS 
271100   COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT ROOM FITTINGS 
271300   COMMUNICATIONS BACKBONE CABLING 
271500   COMMUNICATIONS HORIZONTAL CABLING 
272100   DATA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK EQUIPMENT 
 
 

II. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 

The following changes are hereby made to the Bid Solicitation Document: 
 
A. BID Cover Page 

 
 Delete the following: 

 
Bid Cover Page Issued June 16th, 2014   
 

       Replace with the following:   
 

Bid Cover Page Issued August 5th, 2014   
 

 
III. BIDDER’S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
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The following information is made available in response to questions submitted by 
prospective Bidder(s).  It should not be deemed to answer all questions that have been 
submitted by Bidder(s) to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions which 
the Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  
The fact that information has not been supplied with respect to a question asked by a 
Bidder(s) does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any 
meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  

 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance 
of the Agreement. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not 
create or be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason 
whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its proposal, expressly agrees that it has not 
relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable 
or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained 
herein and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its directors, 
officers, agents, representatives or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit 
the effect of the warranties of the Bidder(s) required by this Proposal or Agreement and 
the Bidder(s) agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever. 

 
 

Question #1 
 

Please confirm which price sheet is required to be submitted with 
our response.  There is a price sheet in the RFP as well as a separate 
pricing form in the "mechanical - spec" and "electrical - spec" PDFs 
from the CD - is the pricing in those spec sheets the correct one?  If 
so, please clarify that all pricing listed is to be filled out - some of 
the unit sizes requested do not match up with the project 
specifications.  
 

Answer #1 
 

Prospective Bidders shall use the Pricing sheet located in PART IV – 
“SIGNATURE SHEET, NAME AND RESIDENCE OF PRINCIPALS 
SHEET AND PRICING SHEET(S)” of the Solicitation Document. 
 

Question #2 
 

Please provide detail specifications for the “Split Core CT’s”, 100A, 
400A, 800A & 1200A. 
 

Answer # 2 
 

Please refer to Specification Section 262713 – “Electricity 
Metering,” located on CD containing the Contract Drawings and 
Specifications. 
 

Question #3  
 

During the walkthrough, PANYNJ representative mentioned 
electrical rooms access restriction requirements, please provide 
detail requirements. 
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Answer #3 Please refer to  EXHIBIT D – Electrical Work Permit Policy, which 
is annexed to this Addendum # 4. 

Question #4 
 

Contractor requests a bid extension as well as an extension of the 
Bid and question period of at least two weeks. 
 

Answer #4 
 

No extension will be granted. 

Question #5 
 

Proposal documents indicate the lump requirements, however, there 
no provisions for the required unit prices as detailed within the 
technical specifications.   Please advise. 
 

Answer # 5 
 

Prospective Bidders shall use Pricing sheet located in PART IV – 
“SIGNATURE SHEET, NAME AND RESIDENCE OF 
PRINCIPALS SHEET AND PRICING SHEET(S)” of the 
Solicitation Document. 
 

Question #6 
 

Please provide software requirements for the CISCO switch 

Answer # 6 
 

Contractor shall furnish and install switches and the associated 
software and configuration to meet network topology and 
requirements as described in EXHIBIT E – Standards and 
Guidelines for Port Authority Technology, which is annexed to this 
Addendum # 4. 
 

Question #7 
 

Spec 23000-1.1 calls for ultrasonic BTU meter provided by 
MME(Metering Management Entity).   Drawing  M000.000 Note 19 
indicates “all meters shown on meter schedule, that would be the 
M200 Flexim ADM, and all meters as shown on drawings shown as 
new on the mechanical drawings.   The other meter shown on 
contract drawings are Spirax SARCO Hydroflow.    Who is 
providing the meters? 
 

Answer #7 
 

All utility meters are to be furnished and installed by the Contractor 
awarded this Solicitation. 
 

Question #8 
 

A. Where do we receive the Meters? 
B. Is all work continuous? Any phases? 
C. Are Meters to be cut into existing piping requiring New Flanges 
or are we removing exact sized spool pieces & just installing new 
Meters? 
D. Who handles Shut Down / Drain Down / Refilling of Systems? 
E. Are cuts of the Meters available? 
F. Is all work on Regular Hours? 
 

Answer #8 
 

A. Meters are to be furnished and installed by the Contractor. 
B. All work is continuous. 
C. All chilled water and hot water meters are ultrasonic meters.  
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Insulation shall be removed for meter installation.  Insulation 
shall be replaced once the meters are installed.  Domestic 
water meters are in-line meters that will require new flanges 
if existing flanges cannot be-reused. 

D. Shut down/drain down/refilling is the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  The Contractor shall coordinate this with the 
Port Authority. 

E. Contractor should contact the meter vendors listed in the 
specifications for meter cuts. 

F. All work is on regular hours.  Allowance for overtime is 
requested as part of this Contract. 
 

Question #9 
 

Can a second site visit be arranged? 

Answer #9 
 

Yes, see above. 

Question #10 
 

A.       How many optics of each are needed? (10G-SR/10G-LR). 
B.       Diagram details 2960X product code with 1G uplinks. RFP 

states 10G is required. Please confirm 10G or 1G. 
requirement. 

C.       2960 stacking will be included with 1m stacking cables. 
Confirm. 

D.       Please provide network diagram of the expected outcome. 
E.       Diagram shows Firewall, but is not listed in the RFP. 

 
Answer #10 
 

A. (1) dual optic per switch. Use 10G-SR for module to support 
26M length using OM3 or 10G-LR to support over 26M 
length using single-mode fiber. 

B. 10G gbic bidirectional link is preferred. 
C. Confirmed. All optic patch cord shall be furnished by 

Contractor. 
D. Network architecture schematic diagram is provided on 

Detail #5 (T-300). 
E. Firewall is required for alternate pricing. 

 
  

 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your response to the above-
referenced Bid upon submission. 
 
In case any Respondent fails to conform to these instructions, its submission will nevertheless 
be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO JOANN 
SPIRITO, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-5640 or at jspirito@panynj.gov.  
 
 
     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
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     JOANN SPIRITO 

ASSISTANT PROCUREMENT MANAGER 
FTA/WTC SITE PROJECTS 

            
 
RESPONDENT’S FIRM NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

                         2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 
                               JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302 
 

INVITATION FOR BID/PUBLIC BID OPENING 
BID INFORMATION 

 
ISSUED DATE: August 5th, 2014 

 
TITLE:  WTC REDEVELOPMENT UTILITY METERING INTEGRATION 
 
BID NO.: 38310 
 

SUBMIT SEALED BIDS BEFORE THE DUE DATE AND TIME TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS 
WHERE THEY WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED AND READ 

 

SITE INSPECTION: August 7th, 2014    TIME:  10:00 AM 
 
BID DUE DATE:  August 13th, 2014    TIME:  11:00 AM 
 
BUYER NAME: Joann Spirito   PHONE NO.: 212 435 5640 

   FAX NO.:      212 435 5116 
   EMAIL: jspirito@panynj.gov 

 
BIDDER INFORMATION 

(TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER) 
(PLEASE PRINT) 

 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
(NAME OF BIDDING ENTITY) 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(ADDRESS) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
(REPRESENTATIVE TO CONTACT-NAME & TITLE         (TELEPHONE) 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
(FEDERAL TAX I.D. NO.)             (FAX NO.) 
 
_____ BUSINESS CORPORATION    _______PARTNERSHIP   ______INDIVIDUAL 
 
_____ OTHER (SPECIFY): __________________________________________________ 

Rev.  09/07/2010 
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ADDENDUM #5  
 
PART IV – SIGNATURE SHEET, NAME AND RESIDENCE OF PRINCIPALS SHEET 

AND PRICING SHEET(S) 

1. SIGNATURE SHEET  
OFFER: The undersigned offers and agrees to furnish to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey 
services and/or materials in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications and addenda of the 
Contract. Signature also certifies understanding of and compliance with the certification requirements of 
the standard terms and conditions as contained in the Standard Contract Terms and Conditions. This offer 
shall be irrevocable for 90 days after the date on which the Port Authority opens this bid. 
 

ONLY THE COMPANY NAMED AS THE BIDDER BELOW WILL RECEIVE 
PAYMENT.  THIS MUST BE THE SAME NAMED COMPANY AS INDICATED ON 

THE COVER SHEET 
 
Bidder______________________________________________________ 

Bidder’s Address____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________________________________________ 

Telephone No._______________________  FAX__________________________     

Email______________________________ EIN# _________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE__________________________________ Date______________                                                                         

Print Name and Title_________________________________________________ 

Note:  This offer shall be irrevocable for 90 days after the date on which the Port Authority opens this bid. 
 
Signature of Person Signing Above  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
STATE OF: ____________________ 
COUNTY OF: __________________ 

On this ___day of______________, 20     , personally came before me, _____________________,who, 
duly sworn by me, did depose that (s)he has knowledge of the matters herein stated, that they are in all 
respects true and that (s)he has been authorized to execute the foregoing offer and statement of 
irrevocability on behalf of said corporation, partnership or firm.  

__________________ 
Notary Public 

NOTE: If a joint venture is allowed, duplicate this Signature Sheet and have each party to the joint venture sign 
separately and affix the duplicates to the back of this Signature Sheet.  

Bidder attention is called to the certification requirements contained in the Standard Contract Terms and Conditions, 
Part III.  Indicate below if a signed, explanatory statement in connection with this section is attached hereto.        

If certified by the Port Authority as a M/WBE: ___________ (indicate which one and date). 
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SHEET(S) 
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ADDENDUM #5  
 

2. NAME AND RESIDENCE OF PRINCIPALS SHEET  
Names and Residence of Principals of Bidder.  If general or limited partner, or individual, so 
indicate. 
 
NAME    TITLE     ADDRESS OF RESIDENCE 

(Do not give business address) 
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3. PRICING SHEET(S) 

Entry of Prices 
 

a. The prices quoted shall be written in figures, in ink, preferably black ink, where required 
in the spaces provided on the Pricing Sheet(s) attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
b. All Bidders are asked to ensure that all charges quoted for similar items in the Contract 

are consistent. 
 
c. Prices must be submitted for each Item required on the Pricing Sheet(s).

 
d. All Bidders are asked to ensure that all figures are inserted as required, and that all 

computations made have been verified for accuracy.  The Bidder is advised that the Port 
Authority may verify only that Bid or those Bids that it deems appropriate and may not 
check each and every Bid submitted for computational errors.  In the event that errors in 
computation are made by the Bidder, the Port Authority reserves the right to correct any 
error and to recompute the Estimated Total Delivered Contract Price, as required, based 
upon the applicable Unit Price inserted by the Bidder, which amount shall govern in all 
cases. 

 
e. In the event that a Bidder quotes an amount in the Total Price column but omits to quote 

a Unit Price for that amount in the space provided, the Port Authority reserves the right to 
compute and insert the appropriate Unit Price.

 
f. The Estimated Total Delivered Contract Price is solely for the purpose of facilitating the 

comparisons of Bids.  Compensation shall be in accordance with the section of this 
Contract entitled “Payment”.  
 

g. The Bidder, by submitting a Bid confirms -  
1. that he has familiarized himself with the WTC site and the Scope of Work and is 

aware of access requirements, material delivery requirements and security clearance 
requirements. 

2. That he has visited and examined all work areas and verified access to all areas and 
confirmed his ability to properly and safely perform the work. 

h. The Total Lump Sum Bid Price shall include an Allowance of $ 200,000, 
(ALLOWANCE – OWNER DIRECTED PREMIUM TIME/OVERTIME) which will be 
utilized only for premium time/overtime work as directed by the Port Authority. 
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Pricing Sheet   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AWARD WILL BE MADE TO THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE 
BIDDER FOR THE TOTAL LUMP SUM BID PRICE. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF CURRENT COST OR PRICING DATA:  

 
This is to certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the cost or pricing data submitted, 
either actually or by specific identification in writing, to The Port Authority of New York and  
New Jersey or to The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey’s representative in support of:   
Bid No.   (38310) WTC REDEVELOPMENT UTILITY METERING INTEGRATION  
 
is accurate, complete, and current as of    * [INSERT BID DUE DATE]. 
 
This certification includes the cost or pricing data supporting any advance agreements and 
forward pricing rate agreements between the Bidder and The Port Authority of New York and 
New Jersey that are part of the bid.  
 
 
Firm:           
 
Name:           
 
Title:             
 
Date:               
      

Description Total  
Price 

 
ELECTRICAL METERS 

 
$ 

 
HVAC METERS 

 
$ 

 
PLUMBING METERS 

 
$ 

 
ALLOWANCE – OWNER DIRECTED  
PREMIUM TIME/OVERTIME   
  

 
 
$            200,000.00 

 
TOTAL LUMP SUM BID PRICE: 
 

 
$ 
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